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From: Marilyn O. Becerra [MBecerra@shutts.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:08 PM

To: - CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correction to Registered Agent Address - Document No. Q09000000078

————-——~.______‘
Please note that the correct address for the registered agent is:

Corporation Company of Miami
201 8. Biscayne Blvd., Suite 1500 (JCD)
Miami, FL 33131

Thank you.

o ———x
—e—— Marilyn O. Becerra
SHUTTS Legal Assistant
BOWEN Shutts & B LLP
MLL P utts owen

1500 Miami Center, 201 South Biscayne Boulevard | Miami, FL 33131
Direct: (305) 415-9045 | Fax: {305) 347-7735
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to recently enacted
U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required
to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated,

any federal tax advice expressed above was neither

written nor intended by the sender or this firm to be

used and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose

of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under U.S. tax
law. If any person uses or refers to any such tax advice

in promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or
other entity, investment plan or arrangement to any
taxpayer, then the advice should be considered to have

been written to support the promotion or marketing by a
person other than the sender or this firm of that

transaction or matter, and such taxpayer should seek
-advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances
from an independent tax advisor.

The information in this email transmission is privileged
and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any _
dissemination or copying of this transmission (including
any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, piease notify the sender by
email reply. Thank you.



